From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Sent: 5/4/2011 12:17:39 PM
Subject: RE: Letter to Smith

Good to know.

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:17 AM
To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Subject: RE: Letter to Smith

Thanks. Fyi, it's more info than you probably need, and more than we've said publicly so far, but just so you know -

DP

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:11 AM
To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Subject: RE: Letter to Smith

Thx. | DP

Elt's the version | sent you with the general point at the

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:10 AM

To: Miller, Matthew A (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: RE: Letter to Smith

DP

<< File: Chairman Smith Response - 4 4 11.pdf >>

From: Miller, Matthew A (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, May 04, 2011 8:08 AM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Weich, Ron (SMO)
Subject: Letter to Smith

Can either of you send me the hard copy of the letter that contains this graf?i
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Matthew Miller

Director, Office of Public Affairs
United States Department of Justice
202.616.2777 (office)
matthew.a.miller@usdoj.gov
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